Reference: DSIL:DN: Cogen: 5226
Dated: 22" August, 2007

Reminder - I
The Executive Engineer (Distribution),
Electricity Distribution Division,
Najibabad,
District- Bijnor (U.P.)

Dear Sir,

Please refer our letter No.DSIL:DN:Cogen:4760 dated 26" July, 2007 addressed to you and
copy endorsed to all concerned, sent through UPC, vide which we had requested about the
transmission line from our Dwarikesh Nagar unit to Najibabad Grid which needs more repair
on items like Insulators, earth wire and poles support. Trimming cof trees is very essential
and painting of poles which has not been carried out for iast so many years and last year
inspite of our vigorous: persuasion and repeated request/ painting of poles was not done,
therefore, which should be done positively this year tc maintain its life. Due to improper
maintenance we are facing lot of tripping problem and factory as well as UPPCL is suffering |
financia! losses.

We would again like to inform you that this transmission line laid down by UPPCL on our cost.
To maintain this transmission line, as per Power Purchase Agreement UPPCL deducts 1.5%
amount of the total cost of the line from the bili of April in beginning of each Financial.Year.
For Financial Year 2007-08, an amount of Rs.1,43,805/- has aiso been deducted from the bill
of April, 2007 for the maintenance of bay and 33 KV Transmission line.

We once zgain request you to kindly take up the maintenance work of the transmission line
at the ezrliest to avoid any untoward incident and ensure smooth supply.

Thankinrg you,

Yours faithfully,
for Dwarikesh Sugar Industries Ltd.,

f

M.N.Agarwal
Chief General Manager (Works)

e

7 Copy to:

Dy. General Manager (Transmission), UPPCL, Moradabad.
Dy. General Manager (Import-Export), UPPCL, Lucknow.
Dy. General Manager (Distribution), UPPCL, Bijnor.

Chief Genéral Manager (Distribution), UPPCL, Moradabad.
Executive Engineer (PPA), UPPCL, Shakti Bhawan, Lucknow.
Executive Engineer (Transmission), UPPCL, Bijnor.

s

Chief Gerieral Manager (Works)
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Reference: DS DNCo gen.: 2155
Drated 001 Al 200060

The Deputy General Manager
Iectoaty [nstribubion Circle,
[nstt. Bynor (LLP.)

Dear Sir,

We a© evacualing 8 MW electricity from our Dwankesh Nagar Sugar Unit to your Grid at
Najibabad. The transmission line has been laid down by UPPCL on our cost. To maintain this
transtmission hne UPPCL deducts 1.5% amount of the total cost of the line from the bill of April in
beginning of cach Financial Year. The deduction details are given below: -

: MAINTENANCE CHARGES DEDUCTED FROM BILL BY UPPCL

| Financial Year | Deducted from Bill for Month | Amount Deducted (in Rs.) |

| 2001 02 | February'2002 i 112675.00
200203 i Aprii’2002 i 112675.00
2003 04 Apnil’2003 i 112675.00
2004 05 5 April’2004 ' 112675.00

| 2005 06 ! Apnl'2005 | 112675.00
! | Total | 563375.00
Many tettors have been written lo the office of UPPCL to maintain the line but till date nn
mamtenance done by UPPCL. This transmission line is i very bad shape. Most of the places are
cartoded. Some of the foundalions are broken, Most of the poles earthing wire disappeared and
insulation of conductor is to be replaced. As you are aware, the electricity 1s being evacuated to
tho gnid ot very tigh voltage and if any fault occurs, it waill be dangerous for the public,

We have received a letter ne.1703 dated 27" February’2006 from Mr. P K Goel, General
Manager, Paschimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited, Moradabad to contact to your good office

for netting the transmission line re-strengthen/mamtiam at the earhest (copy of letter attached?.
L 8] Py

Therefore, we request you to kindly start mamtenance work of the transmission line at the
earliest Lo avord any incident and to ensure smooth supply.

Thankmna you,

Yours faithfully,
for Dwaritkesh Suqgar Industiies §td.

(g

(M N Agatwal)
Goenetal Managor (Works)

Ensl as abiave.

coto
1 T G tal Manager, Pascloinanchal Vedyul Vitcan Nigam Lid, Delln Road, Majhola, Moradabard
2 Trwe B alive Doectorn, Udyaog Banddbg, 12 C Mal Avenoe, Lo knnw

AT M B Meadweell, 3222, Vipad Khand, Gorabe Floacgar, [ ue bress
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General Flafioaoer (Works)
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On hearing the petition no 220/2005 of UPPCL, UPERC dismissed the petition by giving the
reasons for allowing the escalation for FY 2003-04 and 2004-05 for second phase (Copy
Enclosed). After getting the order dated 24/02/05 vide our letter No 1300 dated 03/03/05 we
again requested CGM PPA, UPPCL for passing our bills 1n accordance with UPERC order, but no
mstructions had been issued from UPPCL head office to comply with the UPERC order and ,
Bynor office not only deducted the escalation for FY 2003 04 & 2004 VS but also not give the

escalation for FY 205-06. J

In the mean while UPPCL has filed an appeal in High Court Allhabad at Lucknow bench against
the above mentioned order ¢ €ase came up for hearing on 06/05/05 and Court declined to stay
the order passed by UPERC. As on date, there 1s no order in favour of UPPCL, by virtue of which
our payment with escalation may be stopped.

Based on the agreement we invested a huge amount in setting up the Co-generation facilitios
by taking leans from banks and financial institutions, now if UPPCL rediuces the rates, we shall

be pul into huge loss.

Therefore, we humbly pray that suitable direction may kindly be issued to CGM PPA to verity
our evacualion bills in totality without deducting any anyount.

Fhanking you.,

Yours taithtully,
/

Salil S Arya
Chief Manager Administration

Copy to.:

L. Mr. Sanjay Bhoosreddy (IAS), Secrelary, Govt. of U.P., Deppt of Additional Sources of
Energy, Room No.332, Bapu Bhawan (Phase-1), Lucknow

2. The Managing Director, Pashimanchal Vidut Vitiran Nigam Ltd., H 2 Shartri Nagar, Meerut

3. The Chief General Manager (PPA), Power Purchase Agreement Directorate, UP Power
Corporation Limited, 14" Floor, Shakti Bhawan Extn., Lucknow

4. The Chairman, U.P. Electricity Reqgulatory Commission, 2™ Floor, Kisan Mandi Bhawan,
Vibhuti Khand, Gomti Nagar, Lucknow 226001

5. The Executive Director, Udyaoy Bandhu, 12 C Mal Avenue, Lucknow

6. Mr. R.K.Modwell, 3/272, Vipul Khand, Gomti Nagar, Lucknow

Chief Manager Administration




N e

DWARIKESH SUGAR (HNDUST

( UNIT - DWARIK O ZH HAGAR)

y
i
. O

]

S LIMUEL

Regd. Off. : Dwarikesh Nagar - 246 762. Dust. Bijnor, (U.i7) I"hone: 01312-0707057-2670649 Fasdl 015 0 2 e

e-maii: dnwe dwarikesh.com vhe it - vowwn dvn oesheom i

Ref: DSIL/DN/Q796
Dated : 03.02.2006

The Managing Director,

U.P. Power Corporation I.td.,
Shaktl Bhavan,

Ashok Marg,

Lucknow

|

i'

Sub : Line Maintenance of Power Tranvmitied thico. o Cogeneration

from our Works to Naiibabad Subh-Station.

Cear Sir,

|
|
|
|
|

i
We regret to inform you that the maintenance of powen line provided Lo Ganags
from our cogeneration umt of 8.0 MW ol our works Dyeiiikesh Magar }0 Fapbants b
Sub-station is having very poor condition causing freguent stoppages and poos

-ransnmussion. Though. we are paying maintenance ching
involved at the time of installation of the line. Howower,

always say that they are nol having Tunds for this IS TR IR

when we are making regular paymoent for the spoecifin
defeated.

CROORTLSYY ong e Ll

whenover we pocae oy
matter with the concerned authoritios for Leller and irog e line mantding oo , i
We fait ol

v
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We are also enclosing & copy of letter vide no.608 daio 20.06.2005 isus:-l. bige g
General Manager, Vidyut Ayat-Niryat and 8hugtan Mandal, UPpcL, 115 low, Shabki
er, Najibabadiard copy of
letter vide r0.402 dated 06.06.2005 of General Manager (PPA), UPPCL, | uckno.

Bhavan Extension, Lucknow addressed to Executive Engin.

addressed to General Manager (Distribution), Moradabacl Region,

Paschimanchai,

Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd., Moradabad on this i_SSLJe for your reference. Howover, no
action has been =aken so far evenafter issuance of these e tlers,

i

: -

; .
Therefore, you are requested to kindly ook into this? matter for nee(%l'u! done av
appropriaie level so that we may not face any probleri for the
of power from our Cogeneralion Plant Lo Najibabad saly wtation wineh will ofoa e o

larger Public interest.
Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For Dwarikesh Sugar Industries [Ltd.
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